From: McClurkan, Kathy [mailto:Kathy McClurkan@meritenergy.com] QL(&
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Cheryl L. Boyer

Subject: Well Name Change IS0BEZITI2:000L ) ch0n 25| - 2D - 3B
Ms. Boyer, N\QY—\ \ \C‘ Nex 65\'1

Merit request that the name of this well be change from the Thompson B-6 {API# 15-081-21112-0001 ) back to
Schnellbacher B-3.

Could you piease check on the well type for this well also? We are paying on it as an oil well, the completion paperwork
classified it as an oil well, but the website has it classified as a gas well witch is incorrect according to the completion
report approved on 6/12/2012.

Please let me know if you have any question or concerns. . /Q_O’C,\d

Thanks in advance for your help!

Kathy 6" k"\’-\ 6
Katherine McClurkan

Regulatory Analyst

13727 Noel Road, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75240

Office 972-628-1660 "
Fax 972-628-1960
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